STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

~YErsus-

Ronzell Olds,

Defendant.

e i i i i i i g

IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA
COURT OF APPEALS Md4 p
Z

Case No(s).: 2022-GS-10-00549, 2022%@@&;0 7 ?022
Warrant No(s).: 2018A1020100013, Of
2018A1020100014 ’{Dpea Y
Charge(s): Armed Robbery, Possession of a 9
Weapon During the Commission of a
Violent Crime

REQUEST FOR REPRESENTATION
ON APPEAL

On behalf of the request of the above-named Defendant, to be represented by the South

Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense, the undersigned attorney would show unto this

Honorable Court that:

1. He is the attorney for the defendant-appellant in the above captioned case. The
defendant-appellant was placed in custody immediately. following conviction and sentence
and was not available to personally sign this Request.

2. The defendant-appellant was represented by the Charleston County Public Defender's Office
as an indigent, pursuant to the Defense of Indigent Act.

3. The defendant-appellant has been informed that he may request assistance from the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal.

4. A timely Notice of Appeal has been filed on the defendant's-appellant behalf.

5. The defendant-appellant has been informed that nothing requires that office to pursue this
appeal unless that office's Chief Attorney is satisfied that there is arguable merit to this
appeal and that he cannot afford to hire an attorney.

At this time, the defendant-appellant requests the aid of the South Carolina Commission of

Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal to the South Carolina Court of Appeals.

Charleston, South Carolina

-aro
Dated: 2~ 12 2022,

et /5

Asggstant Public Defender
Charleston County Public Defender



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) VERIFICATION

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

Personally appeared before me the above-signed attorney, who being first duly
sworn, deposes and says that he has read the foregoing Request for Representation on
Appeal and knows the allegations contained therein are true, except as to those which may

be alleged to be upon information and belief and as to those she believes them to be true.

SWORN to and subscribed before me

this 15" dayof  Macch 2022,

NOW PUBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA

My Commission Expires: 2 -5 - 2027




ARREST WARRANT

2018A1020100013

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA

4" D County/ Municipality of

City of Charleston
1500864 THE STATE
againsl
Ronzel Bilah Olds
Vad
Address; “ s S /
i I i
Phone: 7 85N !
Sex. M Racer _B Height _0 1 Weight 170
DL State: SC DL#: 3
DOB: v Agency ORI #:

Prosecuting Agency:.  Charleston Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: Stefanie L Rough

Armed Robbery
Offense Code:

16-11-0330

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in
D Municipality cf

Offense:.

03114

Code/Ordinance Sec:

This warrant is the

D County/

is to be amested
dealt with according to the law.

The accused
to be

and brought before me

{L.5.)

Signalure of Judge

Data;

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

Felze L2

defendant

on

[~ 16+~ [ &

Signature of Cunslab]el(aw Triorcement Oficer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

City of Charleston Municipal Court
180 Lockwood Boulevard
Charleston, SC 29403

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
|:| County/ Municipafity cf )
City of Charleston )
Pessonally appeared before me the affiant

AFFIDAVIT

Stefanie L. Rough

Form Approved by
B.C. Attomey General
April 21, 2003

SCCA 518

who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant

Ronzel Bilah Olds

violate the criminal laws of lhe

did within this county and state on 01/16/2018
State of Soculh Carolina {or ordinance of L_l County/ m Municipality of City of Charleston )
in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery
| further state thal there is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant ramed above did commit
the crime set fodh and that probable cause is based on the following facls:
See Attached Affidavit
Q v
o =
Stb—R., 5= O
Signature of Affiant A, oy Eﬂ
| 7 &~
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )| Afiants Address 180 Lockwood Blvd > B2
D County! Municipality of } Charleston, SC 29403- .,.,,U ~ [n;
City of Charleston ) Affiant's Telephone  (843)720-2422 D _:'_?
St
7]

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY CR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the

01/16/2018

on

defendant

above affidavit thal there

Ronzel Bilah Olds

are

believe that

reasonable grounds to

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D County/ Municipality of

City of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Armed Robbery

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and direcled 1o arrest the said defendant and bring him er
her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

scon lhereafter as'is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

N M .s.)) -

e - )

Signature of Issuing Judge

Judge Ceode:

ORIGINAL

Judge’s Telephone

Issuing Court: D Magistrate

D Municipal I:] Circuit
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BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Name:
Address:
on
Telepnone:
Type and Amount:
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephene:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Allorey: Telephone:
Daclision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPCSITION before
N !
Judge ame
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(Indicate jury trtal, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., elc)
Name;
Disposition: Address;
Sentence; Telephone;
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
p ' CODEFENDANTS

T GG £ S INnOWY
urmpied g e[josii] asans

37T Vg 2ue
ENINYIEH aNng




L. Charleston Police Department
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT

Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, e, Rocr
who first being duly sworn deposed and says that, Ronzel Bilah Olds,
did within this county and state on the  16™ of January, 2018 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular: RE CE
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE HEE
Armed Robbery MAR 17 2022

(16-11-330) SC Court of Appeals

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named did commit the crime set forth
and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on January 16%, 2018 at at approximately 0145 hours, while at Sunoco, located at 1984 Sam Rittenberg
Boulevard, Charleston, SC 29407, which is in the City and County of Charleston, South Carolina the above
named defendant, Ronzel Bilah Olds, did willingly, knowingly and unlawfully violate South Carolina law 16-
11-330, Armed Robbery, in that:

Charleston Police Department Officers responded to 1984 Sam Rittenberg Boulevard (Sunoco) at
approximately 0145 hours on January 16, 2018 in reference to an armed robbery that just occurred. The
victim/employee, advised that an unknown black male, approximately 6'2", wearing a dark
colored sweatshirt, white surgical style mask, armed with a black handgun in his left hand entered the business,
pointed the fircarm at her and demanded the money from the cash registers and drawers. During the robbery,
the victim gave the suspect a $2 bill (SN: F27435261B), which was previously documented by their corporate
office, Sunoco Central Monitoring Facility.

It should be known that there have been 3 other similar incidents within a one and a half mile radius of this
location in the last 7 weeks, to include two armed robberies and an aggravated assault. According to witnesses
and surveillance video, the suspect in those cases was determined to be a black male, 5'10" - 63", skinny build
(approximately 165 1bs.), wearing a dark green hooded zip up sweatshirt with white drawstrings, white face
mask/covering, light colored pants, white tennis shoes with black soles, armed with a black handgun in his left
hand, An employee added that the suspect had "distinct elongated eyes." After all of those incidents, the suspect
fled on foot towards Palmilla Apartments. Ronzel Bilah Olds was determined to be a suspect and interviewed
regarding the incident.

Attachment A
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME

5 Ry

[— ~

THIS (Co DAY OF 3';:‘1, , 2018 AFFIAXT
180 Lockwood Blvd.
Charleston, SC 29403

w M 843-577-7434
.89

SIGNATURE OF JUDGE

COMPLAINT #  18-00664

WARRANT # ZO18A1626100013

INVESTIGATING OFFICER: D Rowen CPD Form QT3




Attachment A
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ] AFFIDAVIT CONTINUATION

REASON FOR AFFIANT’S BELIEF THAT THE
PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON THE SUBJECT PREMISES )

Video surveillance obtained from the Sunoco, showed the suspect walking towards/from
the area of Orleans Road before and after the armed robbery occurre ] etectives
during the previous investigation that he frequents his ex-girlfriend, W apartment
in Orleans Gardens, which is off of Orleans Road, in the direction that the suspect was seen
fleeing after the robbery.

On January 16, 2018, Sgt. Bailey and Det. Brown spoke with _;n her
apartment. Greene stated that she did not stay at her apartment the previous evening, but a text
message exchange between her and Ronzel showed that she allowed him to stay at her residence
the night of January 15% into January 16™. Ronzel told Greene that he would leave $40 for her
that he owed her. The morning of January 16", Green located $37 inside her apartment,
including a $2 bill, with the matching serial number that was given to the suspect during the
armed robbery. Greene stated that she previously dated Ronzel and posxtlvely identified him in a

_single photograph. -

Due to the Ronzel matching the physical description (black male, 24 years old, tall thin
build, 6’17, 170 Ibs., left handed) of the incident, as well as a $2 bill located inside his ex-
girlfriend’s apartment that was left for her by Ronzel that was verified and determined to be
stolen during the armed robbery to the Sunoco, there is probable cause to believe that Ronzel
Olds was responsible for the armed robbery.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

/0 day of T EA 2018
Je o

Signature of Judge

e ] et bt Bnd

Affi¥nt /-
180 Lockwood Boulevard
Charleston, SC 29403

(843) 720-2481




ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
- D County/ Municipality of
City of Charleston
1800664 THE STATE
against

Ronzel Bilah Olds
Address:

Phane:. 7 88N -
Sex: M Race: _B Height, 6 1 Weight 170
DL State: SC DL#: :

DOB; I Agency ORI #

Prosscuting Agency:  Charleston Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: Stefanie L. Rough

Offense:  Possession of a Firearm during the Commission of
Offense Code: 00549
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-490GS

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the

D Munitipality of

This warrant is

|:| County!

s ' be arrested and brought
dealt with according to the law,

The accused

pefore me fo be

(L.S)

Signatura of Judge

Date:

RETURN
A copy of lhis arest warrant was delivered to

defendant ,E.CJA/&CZC-— oLz £
en AT RN

ignature of Conslable/Law El

/Mce_m_enl Cificer

City of Charleston Municipal Court
180 Lockwood Boulevard
Charleston, SC 29403

RETURN WARRANT TC:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) g,ﬂéTA‘:&Eﬁ;reg::eml

D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apr 23, 2003

City of Charleston )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Stefanie L Rough who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on 01/16/2018
State of South Carclina (or ordinance of D County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Ronzel Bilah Olds

violate the crimmnal laws of the

City of Charleston )

B(—J Municipality of

Possession of a Firearm during the Commission of a Violent Crime

| further slate that there s cause 1o believe fthat the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

See Attached Affidavit

probable

Ly
Signature of Affiant —yv ol W

STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA

D County/ Municipality of )

City of Charleston

Affiants Address 180 Lockwood Blvd
Charleston, SC 29403-
Aftiant's Tetephone  (843)720-2422

o

—

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

affidavit that there are reascnable

believe that

I appearing from the above grounds o

on  01/16/2018 defendant Ronzel Bilah Olds
did violate the criminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of
|:| Countyf Municipality of City of Charleston

DESCRIPTION OF GFFENSE: Possession of a Firearm during the Commission of a Violent Crime

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swern before me, you are empowered and direcled to arrest the salg defendant and bring him or
ker before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warranl shalf be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swarn to and subscribed before me

)
0 LJ\GIT% M' )) Judge's Address
éé P LAAA—t8) ) Z
)

Signature of Issuing Judge Judge's Telephong

Judge Code:

Issuing Court: D Magistrate

D Municipal I:I Circuit

ORIGINAL



BOMD HEARING
arre_on 1 2015

JUDBCE Friscilla B. Baldwin
sounTs_FL09,. 00

ER. [ SURETY.H—
JURISDICTION Central Hearing Coutt

PO

i

1 e o
R
] [

! =

™
SLNVYON3I43002
:auoydaE)
:s58Ippy
awep
= ETET )
'5881ppY
AWBN syounr
auoydajay, i@oudjuag
‘ssalppy uanisedstq
awen
{218 "soud "|ou 'ea|d ‘e uouaq ey} Anf eyaoipun
Ag
sauoydage]
uo
‘sEaIppY’
abpn
‘auen par
210)34 NOILISOLE1d
‘suoydaay
SS21ppY i
‘awenN waspReg
eucydsjal ‘fauioyy wepusjaq
'SS8JPPY uo
‘BureN
abpap
‘auoydaa]
Aq play ONINYIH ANYNINNSYd
“ssBIppY
e
A)2Ing 10 sleN
“junowy pue adAL
‘auoyds|al
uQ
's83Ippy
‘BeN sbpny

STSSTINLIM

Aq 195 Ivg



. Charleston Police Department
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT

Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, Der. Raoeu
who first being duly sworn deposed and says that, Ronzel Bilah Olds,
did within this county and state on the  16™ of January, 2018 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular: RE@EM .
i

MAR 17 2022
Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime

(16-23-490) SC Court of Appsals

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named did comunit the crime set forth
and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

That on January 16", 2018 at at approximately 0145 hours, while at Sunoco, located at 1984 Sam Rittenberg
Boulevard, Charleston, SC 29407, which is in the City and County of Charleston, South Carolina the above
named defendant, Ronzel Bilah Olds, did willingly, knowingly and unlawfully violate South Carolina law 16-
23-490, Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime, in that:

Charleston Police Department Officers responded to 1984 Sam Rittenberg Boulevard (Sunoco) at
approximately 0145 hours on January 16, 2018 in reference to an armed robbery that just occurred. The
victim/employee, Lisa Holmes, advised that an unknown black male, approximately 6'2", wearing a dark
colored sweatshirt, white surgical style mask, armed with a black handgun in his left hand entered the business,
pointed the firearm at her and demanded the money from the cash registers and drawers. During the robbery,
the victim gave the suspect a $2 bill (SN: F27435261B), which was previously documented by their corporate
office, Sunoco Central Monitoring Facility.

It should be known that there have been 3 other similar incidents within a one and a half mile radius of this
location in the last 7 weeks, to include two armed robberies and an aggravated assault. According to witnesses
and surveillance video, the suspect in those cases was determined to be a black male, 5'10" - 6'3", skinny build
(approximately 165 lbs.), wearing a dark green hooded zip up sweatshirt with white drawstrings, white face
mask/covering, light colored pants, white tennis shoes with black soles, armed with a black handgun in his left
hand. An employee added that the suspect had “distinct elongated eyes." After all of those incidents, the suspect
fled on foot towards Palmilla Apartments. Ronzel Bilah Olds was determined to be a suspect and interviewed
regarding the incident.

- Artachment A
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME

THIS | Ce DAY OF %rﬂ;x , 2018 AFFIANT

180 Lockwood Blvd.

Charleston, SC 29403
%6» Q &(/( 843-577-7434
(LS.

SIGNATURE OF JUDGE

COMPLAINT #  18-00664

WARRANT # ZOISAIOZOI6001Y

INVESTIGATING OFFICER: 1 ¢ Eoen CPD Form OT3




Attachment A
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ] AFFIDAVIT CONTINUATION

REASON FOR AFFIANT’S BELIEF THAT THE
PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON THE SUBJECT PREMISES

Video surveillance obtained from the Sunoco, showed the suspect walking towards/from
the area of Orleans Road before and after the armed robbery occurr ised detectives
during the previous investigation that he frequents his ex-girlfriend,tﬁs apartment
in Orleans Gardens, which is off of Orleans Road, in the direction that the suspect was seen
fleeing after the robbery.

On Januvary 16, 2018, Sgt. Bailey and Det. Brown spoke with t her
apartment. Greene stated that she did not stay at her apartment the previous evening, but a text
message exchange between her and Ronzel showed that she allowed him to stay at her residence
the night of January 15" into January 16". Ronzel told Greene that he would leave $40 for her
that he owed her. The morning of January 16", Green located $37 inside her apartment,
including a $2 bill, with the matching serial number that was given to the suspect during the
armed robbery. Greene stated that she previously dated Ronzel and positively 1dent1ﬁed him in a
single photograph. ‘

Due to the Ronzel matching the physical description (black male, 24 years old, tall thin
build, 6’17, 170 lbs., left handed) of the incident, as well as a $2 bill located inside his ex-
girifriend’s apartment that was left for her by Ronzel that was verified and determined to be
stolen during the armed robbery to the Sunoco, there is probable cause to believe that Ronzel
Olds was responsible for the armed robbery.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

%é day of 9;4 ,2018

Slgnature of Judge

Bus R
Affiant / R
180 Lockwood Boulevard

Charleston, SC 29403
(843) 720-2481

LR W R Y 3 SRR R "y —




BCS/0338569
WITNESSES

Charleston City Police- Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-10-00549

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

2018-00664

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A1020100013

DATE OF ARREST

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FEBRUARY TERM 2022

01/16/2018

TRUEBILL

& GA W=  Fes o7 2w

Foreperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS,

RONZELL BILAH OLDS
B/M DOB: 777

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY

SC Code: § 16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code: 0139

FILED

2/16/2022 1:56:47 PM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT

SiBaddy j0 unog ng
202 4T YyM




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened February 2022, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY
That on or about January 16, 2018, in Charleston County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Ronzell

Bilah Olds, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while
alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon
or any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to
be a deadly weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate
presence of -a clerk at the Sunoco) with the intent to permanently deprive the
victim of possession thereof, in violation of §16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws
(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.




T DOCKET NO. 2022-GS-10-00550

BCS/0338569

WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina

Charleston City Police Department
County of Charleston

FILED

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2/16/2022 1:66:47 PM

2018-00664
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT

—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
FEBRUARY TERM 2022
2018A1020100014
DATE OF ARREST L
01/16/2018 THE STATE
JRY VS.
5 RONZELL BILAH OLDS

B/M DOB{ o

FEB 07 2022

Foreperson of Z'Frand Jury Date:
— VERDICT
Indictment for
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING o
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT ()
CRIME O
S =
_ SC Code: § 16-23-0490 5 =
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date: CDR Code: 0549 o -
—_— ~I
& B
= M
— S— D
B £
L]




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened February 2022, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about January 16, 2018, the Defendant, Ronzell

Bilah Olds, did possess a firearm or did visibly display what appeared to be a firearm or did visibly
display a knife during the commission of or attempted commission of a violent crime, to
wit: Armed Robbery; in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976,

as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

- -

ZZHAD SIMPSQN L
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR .




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

CGOUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

)
)
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#  2022-GS-10-00549
VS, )
RONZELL BILAH OLDS )
) AW 2018A1020100013
AKA:  Ronzel Bilah Olds, Ronzel Olds ) Date of Offense: 01/16/2018
Black/African
Race: American Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C. Code §&: 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: - _ SS#: B ) CDR Code #: 0139
Address: ' ) )
City, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: i .
DL SID#  SC01949422 ;

*CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes J No [J Hazmat Yes O No O

It O

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was K CONVICTED OF or O PL

AR 17 2022
8C Court of Appeals

TO: Armed Robbery (_\O -%0 ‘1‘()
inviolation of §  16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 139

0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT O SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS 1 Mandatory GPS O § 17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 18 or CSC w/minor 39)

- - . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: = As indicted, = Offense, = Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

71257 68630
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

ad StmpsonfAssistant
Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the 2. State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 20 days/month@ ime Served [0 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
B2/ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

| = | © (days/inonths
[vin 0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

{1  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

®.  The Defendanf is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcutated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person ¢onvicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
iDemestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE RONZELLBILAH  INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022-GS-10-00549

vg., OGS
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
T PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
{1 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Prug/Alcohol Testing

O  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim [0  Domestic Viclence Intervention Program

0O  Mental Health Counseling o May serve W/E
beginning:
00  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 0O Public Service Employment days/hours

O  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135.

0 Other:

(] RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-2086 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
$14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-285 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Brug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD 5
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee o be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 3
Presiding Judge: %#y! Q( N 1;4

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: T A
Court Reporter: : Sentence Date: - N

‘SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 4



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

)
)
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-10-00350
VS, )
RONZELL BILAH OLDS )
Y ANV 2018A1020100014
AKA:  Ronzel Bilah Olds, Ronzel Olds ) Date of Offense: 01/16/2018
Black/African
Race: American Sex: M _Ager 29 ) S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490
DOoB: ) SS#: ) CDRCode#:
Address: e )
City, State, )
o . _ ) MAR 17 2022
DL#* i . SiD#  8C01949422 )
#CDL Yes [J No [0 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes 0 No O SC Court Of Appeals

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime & Yr ,

Inviclationof §  16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT (] SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS {1 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
{CSC wiminor 18tor CSC w/minor 3r¢)

Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The charge is: X As indicted, 0 Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.r (def.'s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 00 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

71257 68630
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

“had Simpso

A
lﬂ/\ssnstant
Solicitor

WHEREFCRE, the Defendant is committed to the [4-State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for & determinate term of D __ daysimonthg€fyears/Yime Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andlor to pay afine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of §_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to Scuth Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
#_ CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

m The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied by SCDOC.

155 1 © (daysfimonths
T 0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

{1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE RONZELL BILAH INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-10-00350

Vs OLDS
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
O  Substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0 No Contact with Victim [  Domestic Violence Intervention Program

1  Mental Health Counseling o May serve WIE
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 0O Public Service Employment days/hours
0  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-1385.
0 Other:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Totai § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: %
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5
§14-1-211 (A)(1}¥Conv. Surcharge) $100 3
§14-1-211 (A)(2}(DUI Surcharge) $100 ' §
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) 12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %
§34-11-70{b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD 3
O0- Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
= §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL 5
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Gourt/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: \J 27
Court Reporter: . Sentence Date; e Tt B e o
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